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HENRY HUSON

RESIDENCE

405 Collins Street

Built in 1870

in the Gothic
ltalinate style.
The board and
batten home
displays pitched
Gothic roof lines,
with an ltalinate,
3-story tower
and stained
glass windows.
Mr. Huson was
involved in civic
affairs and business, was the second mayor,
a partner in a dry goods and mercantile
store, as well as a furniture company. Huson
descendants lived in the home until 1965.
Landmarked by the historical society 2009.

ROBERT HOTCHKISS

RESIDENCE
501 Collins Street

This original ltalinate home was built in
1863. Mr. Hotchkiss was co-owner of the
mill and was involved in civic and political
affairs in the community. The home was
sold to John Curtiss in 1907 and in 1908
a Greek Revival portico and pillared porch
was added. The small balcony over the
main door is known as a “widows walk.”
Landmarked by the historical society on the
home’s 150th anniversary, 2013.
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GUSTAVE ZERLER RESIDENCE

719 Eastern Avenue

This highly fashionable
cream city brick
residence was built in
1885 in the Queen
Anne style. Designed
by the architectural firm
of E. Townsend Mix of
Milwaukee and built at
a cost of $5,000. The
home features shingled overhanging bays and a spindled
soffit on the porch. Originally heated by coal and lighted
with kerosene lamps. Eleciricity was installed in 1904. Mr.
Zerler owned a mercantile and helped to establish the public
library. Landmarked by the historical society 2009.

EDWARD KENNEDY RESIDENCE

104 South Street

This clapboard, Stick Style
home, was built in 1892.
It features 3-gables in

a cross-style form with
each front containing
bay window facades. The
upper structure displays
corner brackets with drop
finials. A Queen Anne
classical revival porch with 12 one story pillars was added

in 1902 and wraps around the entire street fagade. Mr.
Kennedy came to Plymouth in 1890 and formed a hardware
business and acquired the H.C. Laack hardware business.
Mr. and Mrs. Laack subsequently owned the home from
18983 to 1899. Landmarked by the historical society 2009.

WOMEN’S PAVILION
Sheboygan County Fair Grounds

229 Fairview Drive

The Plymouth Women's
Club wanted a building,
rather than a tent, for
the ladies of the county
to learn the newest
methods of canning and
food preparation, and

to display their finest
stitchery. The wood
framed structure was designed by J.A. Kuster with O.R. Pokel
general contractor, and was built in 1916 at a cost of $2,543.
The Women'’s Club solicited funds to pay for the construction.
A unique feature was a “cat-walk” where a ladder lead to a
small trap door in the roof. From there some brave soul could
climb onto the roof to raise the flag. The first county fair was
held in 1896. Landmarked by the historical society 2010.
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WILLIAM SEBALD
420 E. Mill Street

This 3-story cream city brick commercial building was constructed in
1875. Two store fronts and a central entrance comprise the facade.
Arched brick eyebrow windows and brickwork trim show a European
influence. Originally built as a tavern and residence for Mr. Sebald.
Gus Knauer operated a meat market for many years as did the
Eichenberger family Shoe Hospital. It has been home to the Historical
Society since 2007. Landmarked by the historical society 2007.

www.plymouthhistoricalsociety.com







